MORRIS COUNTY
HISTORIC PRESERVATION

P.O. Box 900 Morristown, NJ  07963-0900
PHONE: (973) 829-8120 FAX: (973) 326-9025 WEBSITE: www.morriscountynj.gov/historic
Office located at: 30 Schuyler Place, 4th Floor, Morristown, NJ

Webb Memorial Chapel

2006  $20,000 Preservation Plan

2007  $35,600 Architectural Services
2008 $110,640 Moisture Remediation
2010  $36,800 Bell Tower Stabilization

Grant Recipient:  Presbyterian Church of Madison
Location: Madison Boro.

The Webb Memorial Chapel is a Romanesque Revival church designed by Josiah H. Cady and constructed 1887-88.
The building is a key contributing building to the Madison Civic Commercial Historic District on the National and New
Jersey Register of Historic Places.

The 2006 grant assisted with the preparation of a Preservation Plan for the building.

The 2007 and 2008 grants provided for the structural stabilization of the bell tower, remediation of water infiltration
through select foundation wall locations, installation of ADA restroom, roof work and exterior restoration.

The 2010 grant has provided for work with the roofing and gutter system as well as the masonry parapets at the bell
tower.

For more information contact Ray Chang at (973) 829-8120 or via e-mail at rchang@co.morris.nj.us
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